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Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 9:22 AM
To: 'rodom@conchoresources.com'’
Subject: Application

Because of an objection to your NSL administrative application for the Blackhawk 11 Federal Com Well No. 2 in Uhit K of
Section 11, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, this application will be set for hearing on June 2, 2009. Please send us a
proposed ad today for this case.

Thank you.

Florene Davidson




Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 12:56 PM
To: ‘rodom@conchoresources.com’
Subject: Administrative Application

Ms. Odom, Chesapeake Operating, Inc. has objected to your NSL application for the Blackhawk 11 Federal Com Well No.
2H In Section 11, Township 26 South, Range 28 East. This application will be set for hearing on June 2, 2009, unless you

want it set for a subsequent hearing. If you want it set for June 2, please send a proposed ad to me by COB on Monday,
May 4.

Thank you.

Florene Davidson
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